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TO: D. R. Holbrook, Director TT——
Ad Valorem Tax Division

FROM: Myron C. Banks
Special Deputy/Attorney General

RE: Property ownership - Cadastral Mapping

With reference to your inquiry of 24 January 1979:

1. If title is in dispute, the property should be listed
in the name of the occupant, if there is one, and if not, in the
name of "unknown owner". G.S. 105-302(12). I should think that
the abstract should also show the name of the occupant, if any,
and the names of the claimants and their addresses. Tax bills
should be sent to occupant, if any, and if none, to "unknown
owner" in care of as many claimants as are known.

2. I should think it advisable for the county to proceed
only under G.S. 105-374 in the case of unknown owners, or disputed
claims, Parties under G.S. 105-374 would be occupant, if any, and
if none, "unknown owner", and all other claimants known. To pro-
ceed under G.S. 105-375 would seem to me to prompt due process
arguments.

3. Neither. I should think that absent a survey, acreage
should be calculated from the description in the deed, which would
control over "so many acres, more or less".

4. Yes, particularly if it is in substantial agreement with
a metes and bounds description in a deed.

5. It is difficult to formulate a full answer to your
question.

a. In every instance where the so-called "right of
way" is owned by the State in fee simple, it should be excluded.
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D. R. Holbrook, Director -2- 24 January 1979

b. Where someone owns in fee to the center line, even
though subject to a road right of way, the property should be
included in the calculation of the owners total acreage, but if
an appraisal is made on an acreage basis, obviously the value of
land in the right of way should be greatly dissimilar from the
value of unencumbered acreage. For example, if I own 100 acres,
and ten acres is subject to the right of way of I-95, the value
of my encumbered fee should be virtually zero, since there is
almost no likelihood of the abandonment of that right of way.

It seems to me that any approach to value would necessarily
take that encumbrance into consideration.

6. The absence of a recorded easement should make no
difference since many existing rights of way were obtained by
user and prescription.

What is "cadastral"?
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January 24, 1979
URERANAN

01 - Mre Nyron G, Banks
Sposial Deputy Attorsey Ceneral

TROMe D. Rs Holbrook, Director
Ad Valorem Tax Division

SURJECY: Property Ownership - Cadsstral Mapping

. ¥s are assisting in the preparatsion of specifications for prepexty ownarship mps te be
used by the ooumties to oontraot o mapping work. A mmber of questions have ariseam in
the course of this wverk on vhiock wve wuld 1ike an epinion from you.

1. VWhat should be the legal position of the coumty im osses vhere more than eme person
Mm::t&oummy?

2. Will the faet that the comnty bas made a diligont effert to determine the owmership
. of an “wimowvn preperty® satisfy the legal requiremmts of G, S. 105374 and 105-375
. “1f ¢se ooumty attempts to foreclsse its lien oa the property.

3. In the adssnce of a swrvey, viich of the following should B8 glven greater veight
in deterwining the aoreage of a tract of land?
a. Acrenge set forth in desd
be Acresge caloulated frem property lines on mp,

4. Az 3 gmersl statoment, is a recest survey the Lest instrummt for deterwiniag
agreage?

5. Should the coumty exclude frem its appraisals all property imcluded in a highway

right of vay evem though the deed states that the property line is the center of
the road?

6+ Veuld the answer be different Af the State's right of vay eassmsut was not recerdsd
in the eoumty?
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